o Yary Aoudolar 6/25/495
L) Hyde 2t., #9750
San I'raaciseco, CA 94109

Dear Yoy, .
L' glas tu ot the tape of your intervies of Boswell and of Astwohl's 1992
statement that Pervy admitted to him, persobally, in 1986 what Perry had seid :l.n/ﬁ[y
11/22/65 press confenmee and tp me as I report in Pi, !
If you remember from just Mndnzlm vhat ery said at that pross conference
had no ifs or buts from the press comeraze of it. It is my reiollection thdll bocaglle he
uad been unequiveoeal thet he asked Clark gjc\ handle that press confeorence for him the
next day do he 'd not be either contradicting himself or what he had been told by Yumes
the pruriitocol wvould say. If you do nut have the tvanseript ol that press confevence I
have it and widl ecopy it for you. If you have a retrieval system available to you you
~a.~—\"e’mt to got what the MiTimes, the Vash Post and AP had then. I may not be able to
find it eas:.l% but I have the Yimes and 'I:L-e Post and think 1 quote them in IA!
' I felt am for Perry. I liled bin anf '/ elicve he waf put in an impossible posi-
tions I haniled it as easily as I could in Fil.He was not only unegiivocal with me,he
lp;dd d details. He did make a hasty but good examinaton of tha’ woulld before he cut it
1've heard from Artm)nt)l only once since ase O;en, as I nou eﬂcall.
. Iy impression is thal he has vet to find the goat at which he is unwilling to
gg;e%u e van find some ldnd of an excuse for almost anfihing wrong i the case.
Ity gla;{ t have the tape for archival purpose and glad that you :}éntified
it as your inverview ol Boswell but for the content I'll,wait for the transcript that
L'11 be rlagd t have, I do not plan any more wwriting in thal area bub I think anything
he soys can bo of intorest one way or the other. In a different country or in this
comtry at 4 diflerent time he would be facing perjury charges- and should,
Shere is a limit, outaidef;ovﬂernment Tuns by lidtler, Stalinf and the Like for
ghal can be Jjustified by claiming pressure.
Thanks and best,
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GARY L. AGUILAR, M.D.
908 HYDE STREET SUITE 530
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94109
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